

CV

Prof.Dr. Muhammed S.A.F.Mhammed

Prof. Dr .In Biology /specilize in pathology and histochemistry parasites,teaching at Mosul University / Faculty of Scince /Department of Biology .

I taught parasitology and diagnostic of parasires for pregraduate students.

I taught parasitology and advance parasitology for post -graduate students (Master and PhD).

I supervised master and PhD students .

I discussed several Master and PhD students at Mosul University , Tikrit University and Kirkuk University .

I've been given many thanksgiving books in various occasions .

I've been given congratulatory book from H. M. Dr. Ali Al- Adeeb, Minster of Higher Education and Scientific Research .

I served as Chife of New and Renewable Energy Department from 2018- 2020

Employment History

Assistant lecturer at Al-Anbar University 11/12/1991 .

Asistant lecturer at Al-Anbar University from 1991- 1997 .

Prof.Dr. At University of Mosul /Faculty of Scince / Department fo Biology from 1997- 2021 .

Education :

Bachelor of Science / Biology from University of Mosul 1984 .

Master of Science / Biology from University of Mosul 16/5/1991 .

PhD. of Scinece / Pathology and Histochemistry of Parasites from University of Mosul 13/8/2002 .

References

- Prof. Dr. Nadeem Ahmad Ramadan .
- Assistant Prof. Dr . Raed Salim Al- Saffer .

Conference

- Attended a number of conference held inside IRAQ .
- Participate in the Biology conference in Turkey 2007 .
- Participate in various Workshope held inside IRAQ .
- Resent Publication .

الصالحى , محمد صلاح الدين عبدالفرج ; الخان , حسين اسماعيل رتين : خطاب فلك
عبدالْحافظ . (2019) تقدير فعالية بعض التنزيمات فب رئات الاغنام والابقار الصابة بالاكياس المائية .
مجاة علوم الرافدين , المجلد 28 العدد 3 ص 1-10

العكيدى , شيماء عبيد مصطفى ; الصالحى , محمد صلاح الدين عبدالفرج . (2019) تقدير الفعالية
النوعية لبعض الانزيمات في مستخلص الدودة الكبدية العملاقة . *Fascoila gigantea*. مجلة جامعة
الحسين بن طلال , مجلة علمية محكمة تصدر عن عمادة البحث العلمي والدراسات العليا ملحق (5)
المجلد .2019 (5)